
Nunavut Water Board Mail - RE: Over flow notice in Resolute Airport Sewage Lagoon

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=6896ea2ed2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=145004dfdffc9afe&siml=145004dfdffc9afe[3/26/2014 4:04:39 PM]

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: Over flow notice in Resolute Airport Sewage Lagoon
1 message

Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> Wed, Mar 26, 2014 at 3:30 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Ruediger, Ralph" <RRuediger@gov.nu.ca>, Justin Hack <justin.hack@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Yes Phyllis. You are right. The Utilidor is  3BM-RUT 1012. Please amend as a mistake.

 

Thanks.

 

Bhabesh

 

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.

Municipal Planning Engineer

Community Government Services

Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut

P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, X0A 0S0

Ph-867 899 7314

Fax-867 899 7328

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca

 

 

 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 5:12 PM
To: Roy, Bhabesh
Cc: Ruediger, Ralph; Justin Hack
Subject: Re: Over flow notice in Resolute Airport Sewage Lagoon

 

Bhabesh, I believe that your reference to a file number on line 2 of your letter should read 3BM-RUT1012 and not 3BM-YRB1012.  Please confirm

Thanks.
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On Mon, Mar 24, 2014 at 11:13 AM, Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

Phyllis,

Please find attached for your information.

 

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
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